
-----Original Message----- 
From: ED HIERS, VFINANCE INVESTMENTS [mailto:ehiers@bloomberg.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 10:11 AM 
To: MELISA.TAYLOR@RACKINGHORSE.COM 
Subject: MOTION TO BE PRESENTED TO THE BOARD 
 
SECTION 11.15 SPECIALTY ACTION DIVISION 
 
 
 
THE SECOND SENTENCE READS 
 
This division will be shown in pads and flat shod and meet the requirement of the 
HPA shoeing rules and regulations." 
 
 
 
MOTION TO CHANGE TO READ:  
 
This division will be shown in pads and meet the requirement of the HPA shoeing 
rules and regulations. 
 
 
 
WE ARE REMOVING THE WORDS " AND FLAT SHOD".  HPA RULES FORBID 
THE USE OF CHAINS ON FLAT SHOD HORSES AND IT SEEMS THAT SOME 
PEOPLE ARE TRYING TO USE OUR INCLUSION OF THOSE WORDS IN OUR 
RULE BOOK TO JUSTIFY USE OF CHAINS TO WORK THEIR FLAT SHOD 
HORSES. OUR SPECIALTY ACTION PARK PERFORMANCE HORSE IN FACT 
WEARS A SMALL PAD.  WE JUST NEED TO PROHIBIT THE "STEEL TO 
HOOF" HORSES FROM WEARING ANY CHAINS ON OUR SHOWGROUNDS.  
 
 
THANKS 
	
  


